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11 October 2019

National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol BS1 6PN

Your Ref TRO10027

BY EMAIL AND POST

Dear Sir / Madam,

Procedure) Rules 2010

Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the M42 Junction 6 Improvement

Deadline 6: Post Hearing Submissions, Comments on the Draft DCO and

Responses to the Panel’s Third Written Questions

On behalf of the Extra MSA Group, we are pleased to confirm that we have no
representations to make for Deadline 6.

Nonetheless, we will consider subsequent submissions made other interested parties and
reserve the right to make further representations in accordance with the proscribed
timetable for the DCO Examination.

Yours sincerely

PAUL BEDWELL

BA (Hons) Dip TRP MRTPI
Senior Director
paul.bedwell@pegasusgroup.co.uk
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